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Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Montgomery and Members of the City Council 
 
THROUGH: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
 
FROM: Liza Tamura, City Clerk 
  Terri Aliabadi, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
   
DATE: May 20, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of an Ordinance Amending Section 2.44.090 “Forfeit of Membership for 

City Boards, Commissions and Committees” to Clarify the Definition of the Type 
of Meetings and the Number of Absences Allowed 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2113 amending Section 2.44.090 of 
the Manhattan Beach Municipal Code regarding “Forfeit of Membership for City Boards, 
Commissions and Committees” to clarify the definition of the type of meetings when considering 
absences and to define the number of absences a Board or Commission member is allowed to have 
within a twelve month period. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no fiscal implications associated with the recommended action.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
At the May 6, 2008 City Council meeting, the City Council introduced and waived further reading 
of Ordinance No. 2113, which clarifies the meaning of “types of meetings” to include Regular, 
Adjourned, Joint and Special; as well as defines the number of absences that a Commissioner may 
have within a twelve month period to include two (2) unexcused absences and two (2) additional 
medical emergency absences. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
Staff recommends that the Council adopt Ordinance No. 2113 and direct staff to include the revised 
language in the Boards & Commissions Handbook. 
 
Attachments: Ordinance No. 2113 
 




